
EWAY CAR TECHNOLOGY LIMITED 
ADD: FLAT/RM 1405B, 14/F, THE BELGIAN BANK BUILDING  
NOS.721-725, NATHAN ROAD MONGKOK KL, Hong Kong    
Tel: +86 18122462612    
Email: camera@ewaysafety.com 
 
Date: 2024-12-31 
 
 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Our product Wireless Safety Camera, model: EW-BN0504, EW-BN2615,  
FCC ID: 2BG4R-EWBN0504, for marketing purpose, this product only supports 2.4G 
Wi-Fi (2412-2462MHz/ 2422-2452MHz, 802.11b/g/n20/n40/ax20/ax40 mode), The 
other functions, modes and bands were disabled to use by manufacturer in the 
software, and for 802.11ax mode, it only supports full RU configuration not partial 
RU, the partial RU was also disabled by software, the end user has no capability to 
activate it. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Signature:  
 
Viola Pan 
Sales Manager 
 


